MacArthur Place Arborist Report JOHNSON'S

TREE & GARDEN
SERVICE

Job Name: Entitlements Tree Removal Plan
Date: 1/2/21

CERTIFIED ARBORIST #860

PURPOSE

IMH Financial has retained Johnson’s Tree and Garden Service
LLC to provide an arborist report based on the Tree Removal Plan per
Girvin and Associates.

SCOPE OF WORK AND LIMITATIONS
1. Review tree removal and relocation plan provided by Girvin and
Associates
2. Assess health of trees marked for removal
3. Review trees marked for relocation and confirm whether they
can be relocated or need to be removed

OBSERVATIONS

1. 28” Juniperus chinensis- This Juniper is in overall good health
with some signs of decay. That decay would most likely be
age related.

. 6” Pinus thunbergia-Tree in overall good health.

. 5” Malus domestica- The espalier Apples are in moderate
health. They are showing small signs of fire blight and should
be treated accordingly.

4. 5" Acer palmatum- Japanese Maple is overall good health. No

signs of crown dieback, cambium damage, or disease.
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CONCLUSIONS

1. 28" Juniperus chinensis- It will need to be removed when
construction of the entitlements begins.

2. 6” Pinus thunbergia- It will need to be removed when
construction of the entitlements begins.

3. 5” Malus domestica- This Apple can be transplanted between
November-March using attached ISA Guidelines

4. 5" Acer palmatum- This Maple can be transplanted between
January-April using attached ISA Guidelines
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RECOMMENDATIONS

The Apple and Maple trees to be transplanted will need to be
transplanted per attached ISA Tree Planting Guidelines. A tree removal
permit will need to be issued by City of Sonoma prior to removal of the

Juniperus and Pinus

Sincerely,
Paul Johnson Certified Arborist #860
Johnson’s Tree and Garden LLC

77

www.johnsonstreeandgarden.com
(415) 465-8125

P.O. Box 432 Corte Madera, CA 94976
C-27 #1021725 1ISA# 860 C-61-D49



